05AUG 2019

TO: COMO Mary Kirkwood, DCO
FROM: COMO Vic Connell, ASC SF
RE: ASC-SF AUG District B&S Report

Sector SF has started preliminary planning for SF Fleet Week
activities. Sector is requesting Auxiliary support in the following areas
for THURS-SUN 10-13 OCT.

1. AUX Vessel support for maintaining the safety zone around
the Air Show Box and providing two TARP boats. This will
be coordinated by our AUX SF Bay Patrol Coordinator.

2. Auxiliarists to act as safety officers on CG Cutter COBB, a
175’ buoy tender, which will be hosting many guests over the
4 days. An AUX POC will be appointed to coordinate.

3. AUXFS to support Active Duty CS providing lunch to guests
on COBB for 4 days. An AUX POC will be appointed to
coordinate.

SF Fleet Week Organizers, as in past years, will be working with an
AUX POC to provide support for ship tours and people movement for
above dates.

Sector SF Planners working with our AUX Incident Management
Officer have finalized and will integrate AUX incident support into the
Sector SF COOP (Contingency of Operations Plan). This is the first
time the Auxiliary has been formally integrated into the plan.



